

Request for Proposals for a Section 106 Specialist to Support the Michigan NSP2 Consortium

Questions and Responses

1. Page 4, Item V.A.3.  RFP requests copies of HUD Regulatory Certifications.  What type of HUD Regulatory Certifications are required?  

None are required.

1. Page 5, Item V.D.1.  RFP requires respondents to meet “Secretary of Interior Historic Preservation Professional Qualifications Standard in History, Architectural Historic, or Historic Preservation Planning (36 CFR Part 61).”  Which discipline does “Architectural Historic” in the RFP refer to:  historic architect or architectural historian?

Architectural historian, you do not need to be an architect

1. Page 6, Item E.  This item ends, “A breakdown of costs follows:” but there is no breakdown following the colon.  Is there a format that the Center for Community Progress requires, or can respondents submit their own cost proposal format?

Please just submit an hourly consultant fee.

4.   How many properties need to be reviewed? I understand the time frame is 6-9 months and wondered what time commitment you need?

[bookmark: _GoBack]We are not sure of the amount of properties to be reviewed at this point, probably between 50 and 100.  The work may also entail working with consortium members to help them through the process rather than doing the actual.  
	
5.   Also, along with time - what are the parameters/range for the budget?

We are just looking for an hourly rate as the cost proposal.  

